Angela Williams

From: ody.talkington@reachmediainc.com>

Sent: ""? R TR Rl j@?ﬁg‘“ 2 kmﬁﬁy

To: Angela Williams

Cc: Tony Gray

Subject: FW: Building Back Together Order 19789

Attachments; Building Back Together Order 19789.pdf; BUILDING BACK TOGETHER - SCOTUS RADIO

-REACH MEDIA ORDERxls; NAB Issue (Non-Candidate) Form Building Back

Together.pdf; 2022 Poitical Advertising 24 Hour Form_Building Back Together_
2022-02-25 1641.pdf

Fyi— Angela — thanks and let me know what questions you have. Z(/Cu\[ 3/, / 2 g

From: Pamela Somers <Pam.Somers@reachmediainc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 11:10 AM

To: Laura Clark <Iclark@urbanl.com>; Gary Bond <gary.bond @reachmediainc.com>; Marla H Bane
<marla.bane @reachmediainc.com>; Melody Talkington <melody.talkington@reachmediainc.com>
Subject: Building Back Together Order 19789

Attached is the Building Back Together counterpoint order, the Insertion order, completed NAB form, and completed 24
hour form. The 24 hour form was sent last Friday, but resending so will all be on one email.

Please let me know if anything else is needed.

Thanks!

Pam

Pam Somers

Director, Ad Sales

0: 301.429.3292 C: 410.215.8189

1010 Wayne Ave, 14th Fir, Silver Spring, MD 20910




. . R'ﬂSEMENT
Non-candidate) ADVE
me as follows: See

| Riselp Media § Marketing SOio"® _, hereby request station t
for actual schedule and charges.

Order for pfOPOSed

-

* schedule and charges. See {nvoice
Check one: by referring
¢ oiiomal | i # by referring 10
— . ressage reiat ical matter of national importance” BY | A
A s "mmmm;;tﬁese: nddater:::?edn?ezla:f)f'ig (2) an election to federal office; (3 a ?atnona;u:?il:l:h’u:e
ua candt A . itical issue
g, aielgfgap‘ﬂyﬂ?c ; (e.g. health care legislation, IRS tax code, etc); or (43 political |
subject of controversy of discussion at the national level. ( tos
. oyt i importance (e.g., reld
Ad does NOT communicate a message relating to any political matter of national imp
only to a state or local issue). :
- { station time requested by: RiseUp Media & Marketing SOlUONS e R
4 ’Ag;;; rame: RiseUp Media & Marketing Solutions, LLC et e e
¢ JAEN I e e e oo e e b ,
L rmee: 180 Post Offcs Road, PO Bx 1890 Waldor, MD 20804 oo Mv,w_,.w..w,j
[ Contact: LT Phone number: 6465642125 | Email: Roqawwee@riseupmediase | 78 ¢
| Name of advertiser/sponsor (list entity’s full legal name as disclosed to the Federal Election Commission [for federal
committees] with no acronyms; name must match the sponsprship 1D ip ad): - SN
i\ian';e: BBT dba Biﬁ:d}ng BaCk Tﬂgaﬂ‘lér o orh b e & PRI ot s R g Y S S b e 1 S A 2or it & dee i i i ot et S B S T
e, 601 New York Avenue, NW STE # 530; Washington DC2000% . .
Contact: Danielle Melfi Tehone number: 2026706078 | Email: Info@bulldingbackiogetherorg |
{ Station is authorized to announce the time as paid for by such»'perso_n or-entity.
5 | List ALL of the chief executive officers or members of the executive committee or board of directors or other ‘goveming‘
+ | group(s) of the advertiser/sponsor (Use separate page if necessary.):
Danielle Melfi - Executive Director
Mayra Macias - Chief Strategy Officer
‘Rachel lrwin - Chief Paid Media & Message Officer
. Berenice Murguia -Chief Operations Officer
*: | Rosemary Boeglin - Deputy Director of Communications & Advocacy

Katie Fricchione -Political Director
By signing below, advertiser/sponsor represents that those listed above are the only executive officers, members of the

executive committee and board of directors or other governing group(s).

ALL of the following: N/A

[

e

Name(s) of every candidate referred to:

L e Beradeas AP A beemama - oatie ey S - e B “ - T .
e w e lre: B L A T i o]

Office(s) sought by such candidate(s) (na acronyms or ak;t;reviaﬁons):.

v bt b e e
e e 5 et et S e AN b AL S (PRI PP YT W

If ad refers to a federal candidate(s) or federal election, list

s e e Ay e ot SR

Date of election: v e e
Clearly identify EVERY political matter of national importance referred to in the ‘ ‘ N/A

{ ad (no acronyms); use separate page it necessary:
‘Supremem Court Nomination of 1st Black Woman - Judge Ketanji Brown Jackson




ON THE BASIS OF RACE OR ETHNICITY

THIS STATION DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE OR PERMIT DISCRIMINATION

IN THE PLACEMENT OF ADVERTISING. oy darmages of fabiliy, ing " able

. i the station for & v fr N
dvertiser/ rees to Indemnify and hold harmless . For the above-requ |
I?tz;e\;? s f:ee; m{'c;o:naag arise from the broadcast of the above-requested advmcs:f;‘m )delivered s the station by the
ad(s), the advalrtiser/sponsor also agrees to prepare a script, transcript or 1:51;16.L .

“11og deadlines outlined in the station's disclosure statement.

Station Representative

L.

— Advertiser.fs,-:).@.-;l W //7 '
‘ / / / Signature; OMOAW

Signature; A/ K |Sianern
Name@o_,wg %ﬂb el S ) 3 o
nt to Sell Time: 22522

P T a ettty B

Date of Station Agreeme

Date of Request to Purchase Ad Time:

TO.BE.COMPLETED.BY. STATIO!

Ad submitted to station? Yes E::] No Date ad received
Note: Must have separate PB-19 forms for each version of the ad (i.e., for every ad with differing copy).

O S oo e

- . e . Lo NCTREL TN Rt

If only one officer, executive committee member or director Is fisted above, station should ask the advertiser/sponsor
in writing If there are any other officers, executive committee members or directors, maintain records of inquiry and
update this form if additional officers, members or directors are provided.

“"""?"‘N -.

—— B

Simostion e S = e o tomrrme e+ et i e

;Z ' Accepied

E:] Accepted IN PART (e.g., ad not received to determine content)*
E:] Rejected - provide reason:

*Upload partially accepted torm, then promptly upioad updated final form when compiete.

Date and nature of follow-ups, if any:

) ' ] T Sba V2 2o
Contract #; Station Call Letters; “:\h Frechen Date Received/Requested:
RS RS M55 Gumed, ROMs o
Es# RO SR SRt S .Q.L.A-Ns,:r..&gym#\ S oa .,'):L/')-gé?réu el et ot e )
t, #: Station Location: Run Start and End Dates:
B/3]1002 = dA/2D22

ational issue ads only (not required for state/local issua ads):’

Jpload order, this disclosure form and invoice (or traffic system

o the OPIF or use this space to document schedule of ti
time purchased, whe i
nd the classes of time purchased {including date, time, class of time and re:szpn:t:o:cat:; i:g:i:ree-:;:w;r:rtiseg:zgei

ttach separately. If station will not upload the actual times spots aired until an invoice is generated, the name of a

ontact person who can provid i ion i : .
"the OPIF provide that information immediataly shauld be placed in the *Terms and Disdosures” folder

g

print-out) or other material reflecting this transaction

e




Contract Order# | Ver# | Rev#| #Wks | Page#
19789 1 1 1
Advertiser Product Date Time Start End
Building Back Together SCOTUS Announcement 2/28/22 | 2:38:16PM | 2/28/22  3/6/22
JmmCU Media & _/\_m_,xmz:@ Solutions,LLC 1 Salesperson Salesperson Phone # Demos
Pam Somers A35+
150 Post Office Road, PO Box 1890 Sales Office Agency Phone # Survey
Waldorf, MD 20604 Maryland See Summary
Line Days & Times Feb Mar Mar Mar Mar Apr Apr Apr Apr May May May May Total Unit | Extended | Avg Avg Gross| %
# | Vehicle MTWTFSSg 28 7 14 210 28 4 11 18 25 2 9 16 23 Units |Len | Rate Total Rig GRP CPP| CPM Aud®  Impr*| Dist
¢) Rickey Smiley Morning| Th-Fr 6AM-10AM 2 2] 30| 5000{ 10000] 1.2 24 4097, 19.01 263 526| 430
(MF 6A-10A EST
RSMS)
Total GRPs 24
P D.L. Hughley Show Th-Fr 3PM-7PM 2 2| 30{ 4500 9000] 1.4 2.7 3276/ 1520 296  592| 484
(M-F 3P-7P EST)
Total GRPs 27
1 Get Up! Mornings EC N Th-Fr 6AM-10AM 1 1] 30] 2000 2000{ 0.2 0.2 9370 4348 46 46! 3.8
(M-F 6A-10A EST
ECMS)
Total GRPs 02
b Russ Parr Morning She| Th-Fr 6AM-10AM 2 2| 30 500 1000 01 0.2 4685 21.74 23 46 3.8
(M-F 6A-10A EST '
RPMS})
Total GRPs 02
4 Rev Al Sharpton Show | Th-Fr 1PM-4PM 2 2] 30 300 600; 0.0 0.1 10776 50.00 6 12| 1.0
(M-F 1P-4P EST)
Total GRPs 0.1
Total Units 9 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 22600 57 3986 1849 1222
Total GRPs 57 00 00 00 00 00 00 0.0 00 00 00 00 00
_,_.oﬁm_ Gross:  $22,600.00 _>mm=o<0033mmm_o=" $3,390.00 _qo#m_ Net: $19,210.00
Accepted for Reach Media, Inc: Accepted for Agency (and Media Buying Service, if any) as Agent for the Advertiser:
Name Title Name Title

*Note: Avg Aud and Gross Impressions are shown in thousands



Contract Summary Order# | Ver# | Revé | #Wis | Pages
19789 1 1 1
Advertiser Product Date Time Start End
Building Back Together SCOTUS Announcement 2/28/22 | 2:38:16PM |{2/28/22  3/6/22
["RiseUp Media & Marketing Solutions,LLC 1 Salesperson Salesperson Phone # Demos
Pam Somers A35+
150 Post Office Road, PO Box 1890 Sales Office Agency Phone # Survey -
Waldorf, MD 20604 Maryland See Below
L _
Total Gross %
Vehicle Units Gross GRP CPP Impressions* CPM Distr Surveys
Rickey Smiley Morning Show 2 $10,000 24 $4097 526 $19.01 43.0 | Spr21 RSMF Black
P.L. Hughley Show 2 $9,000 2.7 $3276 592 $15.20 48.4 | Spr21 DLMF Black .
[Get Up! Mornings EC Morning § 1 $2,000 0.2 $9370 46 $43.48 3.8 | Spr21 GUMF Black
Russ Parr Morning Show 2 $1,000 0.2 $4685 46 $21.74 3.8 Spr21 RPMF Black
Rev Al Sharpton Show 2 $600 0.1 $10776 12 $50.00 1.0 | Spr21 RAMF Black
Totals 9 $22,600 5.7 $3986 1,222 $18.49
_ Air Time Gross:  $22,600.00 A Agency Commission: $3,390.00 Total Net: $19,210.00

This order may be cancelled upon receipt of 60 days written notice. This order may be changed or revised with a minimum two weeks written notice provided there is no overall revenue

decrease.

Please contact your Account Executive or Vivian Connally, Senior Director, Sales Service at 972-371-5833 with any questions regarding orders, continuity or closing deadlines. Times noted

on orders and invoices are Eastern Time. Thank you.

*Note: Gross Impressions are shown in thousands




Contract MﬁBHDmm.v\ Order# | Ver# | Rev#| #Wks Page #
19789 1 1 1
Advertiser Product Date Time Start End
Building Back Together SCOTUS Announcement 2/28/22 2:38:16PM | 2/28/22  3/6/22
IRiseUp Media & Marketing Solutions,LLC T Salesperson Salesperson Phone # Demos
Pam Somers A35+
150 Post Office Road, PO Box 1890 Sales Office Agency Phone # Survey
Waldorf, MD 20604 Maryland
L _
Qtr1l Qtr2 Qur3 Qtrd Total
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 2022 2022 2022 2022 Total  Units
Rickey Smiley Morning Show
0 0 10,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10,000 10,000 2
D.L. Hughley Show
0 0 9,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,000 9,000 2
Get Up! Mornings EC Morning -
0 0 2,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,000 2,000 1
Russ Parr Morning Show
0 0 1,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,000 1,000 2
Rev Al Sharpton Show
0 0 600 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 600 600 2
All Vehicles - Total Gross
22,600 22,600 22,600 9
All Vehicles - Total Units
9 9 9
Air Time Gross: ~ $22,600.00 Agency Commission: $3,390.00 Total Net: $19,210.00

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




BUILDING BACK TOGETHER

SCOTUS RADIO SUPPORT
TARGET AFRICAN AMERICAN ADULTS
COSTS $ 22,600.00
Start Date 311122
End Date 3/6/22
Adv. Prod. SCOTUS ANNOUNCEMENT
Demo African American Adults 35+
Date 02/21/2022
Notes Format Rate $$.00| Unit| Wk2
Dur 2/28
‘22
Tot $$.00
Total

e

Erica Campbell

o

TU-F6a-10a
DL-Hughley - -

Rickey Smiley

NATL RADIO

NATL RADIO

Urban'AC

Urban'AC

Urban Inspirational

__s.w: 6a-12a NATL RADIO
Al Shampton ; Urban Talk Radio $600,00
__s.m: 6a-12a NATL RADIO muoo.oo_ 30
Russ Parr = 0 : Urban AC $1000.00]
[ JrwFeat0a  [NATLRADIO $500.00] 30
This report has been prepared using NuMath® research.

NuMath® and report designs Copyright ©2022 FreeWheel Advertisers, Inc. http:/support.gotostrata.com

*These audience estimates are derived using NuMath® based on Nielsen copyrighted and proprietary audience estimates. They are not estimates produced by Nielsen.

Arbitron Audience Estimates Copyright ©2022 The Nielsen Company, used under license, all rights reserved

The PPM ratings are based on Audience estimates and are the opinion of Nielsen and should not be relied on for precise accuracy or precise representati of the

or radio market.



LY

4 {if C’andidate) Name of Candidate and Office Sought:

URBAN ON=

¥ PIPERRANTING BLACK CULYURE

2022 Political Advertising 24 Hour Form

This form is to be completed within 24 hours every time a request is made to purchase broadcast time
for any Candidate or Issue / Advocacy advertiser. If an order is Feceived, It must bg uploac!ed to }he
FCC online public files and placed in the onsite public file by close of business on the day the order was

booked. .. »~-

Date and Time of Request: A [S/202LL BueIWN £
Market&szaﬁon(s; Medlonel /Rooct Modin /QSMs [GaMmE CRRMS JOLAS o M Eue g tloa

Media Buyé¥.or Purchaser Representative: \matounue C e mewt ~Q awwee
Name of Agency (If applicable); Wisom Uo Medva & Mot Xl Sol\ver wBasS

Advertiser Namer 32 X Ao i \Alacy Voack oo 7

Advertiser Type: Bl tssues Advocacy
b 1 candidate or Candidate’s Authorized Committee

(if Issue / Advocacy) Name of Candidate, Election, and/or Issue(s) referred to: Sugltewme Co ““‘
Nomx@\o»‘ o & V™ VWlack WO OMAN vm@;u,\-\a.\\ %ﬁn.a A*S&C‘CC""

Date and Type of Election: _|N /b )

D Primary D General Election D Other (specify - e.g. Runoff) _

Advertiser Address: SN Soow ML oy %*C“-""’&?A"ﬂ’ © AN PY Ave L Jowd STERT2D"
VO aaniagion “OC LepD |\ e

Advertiser Telephone; 2O~ 6 10-6013

Campaign Treasurer (if Candidate) or Complete List of Executive Officers, Board of Directors, or CEOQ (if Issue /
Advocacy) Oaviene Mo\8'... €k ecudhue O \CocAo(* S Nhoe o Mareias- Qaes ey QL cor* y

Q\Ac‘-o_\ “Sq\oa\,,\.. NSO NN Wediat Me ccanp Q.ﬁf{(« QQ(.Q N Mut'\‘*\"‘cm 0{(“3.0‘: o&‘.cor -

N /
Rwsormas o & 2ol - DegudanQle. Cp MR GMp ag A}sogca (.,\ ko\% vv\u:..\\upM Palticay Oiceero

information Requested Voo na\ ceomedule / 30T seune & ocke_s /Reocw Welda

Request Received by'/Q S Sowmgrs UL \»o.wa_ C\OJ

This Form Prepared by: Q& m So e ls
Date This Form Prepared: L/ /2620

Called to-confirm Identity/Contact Information of Media Buyer/Purchaser Representative: E

L d



